

City and County of San Francisco Meeting Minutes

City Hall 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee

Members: Rafael Mandelman, Catherine Stefani, Shamann Walton

Clerk: John Carroll (415) 554-4445

Thursday, January 9, 2020

10:00 AM

City Hall, Committee Room 263

Regular Meeting

President Norman Yee appointed Supervisor Matt Haney, in place of Supervisor Shamann Walton, to the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee for the meeting of January 9, 2020.

Present: 3 - Rafael Mandelman, Catherine Stefani, and Matt Haney

Excused: 1 - Shamann Walton

The Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee met in regular session on Thursday, January 9, 2020, with Chair Rafael Mandelman presiding. Chair Mandelman called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

ROLL CALL AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

On the call of the roll, Chair Mandelman, Vice Chair Stefani, and Member Haney were noted present.

Member Walton was noted not present.

A quorum was present.

AGENDA CHANGES

There were no agenda changes.

Supervisor Walton Excused from Attendance

Chair Mandelman moved to excuse Supervisor Shamann Walton from attending the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee regular meeting of January 9, 2020. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Haney

Excused: 1 - Walton

REGULAR AGENDA

191284 [Health Code - Sugar-Sweetened Beverage Warning for Advertisements] Sponsor: Walton

Ordinance amending the Health Code by amending the Sugar-Sweetened Beverage (SSB) Warning Ordinance to 1) update the statement of findings and purpose; 2) revise the definition of Advertiser; 3) reduce the required warning size; 4) modify the required warning text; 5) require use of a translated version of the warning text on certain SSB advertisements in languages other than English; 6) remove exemptions for certain types of SSB advertisements; and 7) revise the enforcement provisions.

12/17/19; ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee. December 20, 2019 - President Yee waived the 30-day rule.

12/20/19; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to the Department of Public Health, the Office of Civic Engagement and Immigrant Affairs, the Treasurer & Tax Collector, and the City Attorney for informational purposes. Referred to the Youth Commission and the Small Business Commission for review and comment.

01/06/20; RESPONSE RECEIVED. On January 6, 2020, the Youth Commission voted unanimously to support the ordinance.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Natalie Gee (Office of Supervisor Walton); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Ken; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Chair Mandelman moved that this Ordinance be RECOMMENDED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Haney

Excused: 1 - Walton

191090 [Hearing - Policies on Trashcans, Dumpster, and Trash Pickup] Sponsors: Haney: Safai

Hearing on the City and County of San Francisco's policies as it relates to public trash cans, dumpsters, and its policies for trash pickups and the effectiveness of these policies in tackling litter; and requesting Public Works, the Budget Legislative Analyst's Office, and Recology to report.

10/22/19; RECEIVED AND ASSIGNED to Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee.

10/30/19; REFERRED TO DEPARTMENT. Referred to Public Works, the Budget Legislative Analyst's Office, and Recology for informational purposes.

Heard in Committee. Speakers: Jeremy Spitz (Public Works); John Porter and Kareem Saber (Recology); Beronica Slattengren (Department of Public Health); Jorge Rivas (Office of Economic and Workforce Development); presented information and answered questions raised throughout the discussion. Karin Flood, Executive Director (Union Square Business Improvement District); Kathy Maupin, Executive Director (Yerba Buena Community Benefit District); Grace Horikiri, Executive Director (Japantown Community Benefit District); Garrick Mitchler (East Cut Community Benefit District); Tracy Everwine, Executive Director (Civic Center Community Benefit District); Simon Bertrang, Executive Director (Tenderloin Community Benefit District); Ken; spoke on various concerns related to the hearing matter.

Chair Mandelman moved that this Hearing be HEARD AND FILED. The motion carried by the following vote:

Ayes: 3 - Mandelman, Stefani, Haney

Excused: 1 - Walton

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee adjourned at the hour of 11:55 a.m.

N.B. The Minutes of this meeting set forth all actions taken by the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee on the matters stated, but not necessarily in the chronological sequence in which the matters were taken up.